
 
 

 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ December 10, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Morgan Cotten           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     
 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 24, 2015 

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 

December 3, 2015 meeting.  
 

5. Review meeting protocol 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Consent Agenda 
 

7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-029:  Consider action on the Reagan’s Overlook, Phase 3 Final Plat 
for 86.467 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R032354, R524615 and R524614 generally 
located to the north of the intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road and to the 
east of Ronald W Reagan Blvd; Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Gray 
Engineering (David Peek, PE) on behalf of Land Buddies, LLC (Joe Straub). 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-FP-032:  Consider action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls, Section 3, Phase 
3F Final Plat for 12.862 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 859553 generally located north of 
the northeast corner of the intersection of Long Lasso Pass and Yuma Trail; Leander, Travis 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison at Crystal Falls, 
LLC. 

 
9. Subdivision Case 15-PP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Parker Tract 

Preliminary Plat, for 9.999 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R346187, located to the 
northwest of the intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road, Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.  Applicant: Harrison Hudson (Bury, Inc) on behalf of GP Parker Ranch 
Holdings 91, LLC. 

 
  Public Hearing 

 
10. Subdivision Case 15-SFP-006:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Ridgmar 

Landing Lots 12A & 12B Block 2 Replat for 6.531 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R473622 and R037188; generally located 1,000 feet to the east of the southeast corner of the 
intersection of Ridgmar Rd and Warfield, Leander, Williamson County Texas. 
Applicant/Owner: 360 Homes, LLC. Travis Brown. 

  
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
11. Zoning & Subdivision Cases 15-Z-012, 15-CP-003, & 15-PP-007:  Hold a public 

hearing and consider action on the rezoning and approval of the Bar W Commercial 
Concept Plan, Preliminary Plat, and PUD zoning for 49.737 acres, more or less, 
generally located to the southeast of the intersection of Ronald W Reagan Blvd and 
SH 29; WCAD Parcels R534768, R491376, R344166, R484168, R534750, and 
R328209.  Currently, the property is zoned Interim Single-Family Rural (SFR-1-B). 
The applicant is proposing to zone the property to Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
with a base zoning district of GC-3-C (General Commercial), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  Applicant: David Armbrust (Armbrust & Brown, PLLC) on behalf of 
Howard Barkley Wedemeyer and RR 29 Retail, LTD. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 



 
12. Zoning Case 15-Z-020: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a parcel 

of land generally located to the southeast of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and 
Bagdad Road/CR 279; 1.508 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R476367.  Currently, the 
property is zoned LC-2-B (Local Commercial). The applicant is proposing to zone the 
property to LC-3-A, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf 
of JSL Commercial Investments, LLC. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
13. Zoning Case 15-Z-023: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a lot 

located at 600 Municipal Drive; legally described as Lot 4, Block A, Leander Heights 
Section 2 Subdivision; 2.62 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R036439.  Currently, the 
property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family Urban / Manufactured Home). The applicant 
is proposing to zone the property to Planned Unit Development (PUD) with a base zoning 
district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: David 
Smith on behalf of Municipal Texas Investment Group, LLC. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
14.  Zoning Case 15-Z-032: Hold a public hearing and consider action on rezoning of two 

parcels of land located at 602 South Gabriel Dr; 6.19 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R338733 and R035910.  Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family 
Suburban).   The applicant is proposing to zone the property to SFT-2-B (Single-Family 
Townhome), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Ronald E & Serita Kay Butler. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
15. Zoning Case 15-TOD-Z-035: Hold a public hearing and consider action on rezoning of one 

parcel of land generally located to the south of the intersection of US 183 and 183A Toll 
Road; 4.654 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R433105.  Currently, the property is zoned 
PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) and the applicant is 
proposing to amend the PUD to designate the base zoning district as GC-3-B (General 
Commercial) as permitted by the SmartCode, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant: Bruce Nakfoor on behalf of West Texas Trading Retirement, Ltd.  
 
 



a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16. Meeting Adjourned at 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq.  At any 
time during the meeting the P & Z Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session on any 
of the above posted agenda items in accordance with the sections 551.071 [litigation and certain 
consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition of interest in real property], 551.073 [contract for gift to 
city], 551.074 [certain personnel deliberations] or 551.076 [deployment/implementation of security 
personnel or devices].   The City of Leander is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities 
Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at (512) 528-2743 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons 
equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may call (512) 528-2800. I certify that the above 
agenda for this  meeting of the P & Z Commission of the City of Leander, Texas, was posted on the 
bulletin board at City Hall in Leander, Texas on the 4th day of December, 2015 by 5:00 pm pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
 
 
 
Tom Yantis – Assistant City Manager 
 
 



 
 

 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Tuesday ~ November 24, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Morgan Cotten           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     
 

 
1. Call to Order 

Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 12, 2015 
Motion made by Commissioner Schwendenmann to approve the minutes, 
seconded by Commissioner Means. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 

November 19, 2015 meeting. Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, reported on actions 
taken by the City Council at the November 19, 2015 meeting. 

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

Chairman Sokol referred to the printed meeting protocol. 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 No Citizens wished to speak. 



 
  Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-022:  Consider action on the extension of the expiration of the 

Crystal Springs, Phase 1 Final Plat for 36.494 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
R031203 – R031206, R523991, R52631, and R523989; generally located 1,140 ft from 
the southwest corner of the intersection of E. Crystal Falls Pkwy and Grand Lake 
Parkway, on the south side of E. Crystal Falls Parkway; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Steven Crauford on behalf of BLD Crystal Springs LLC. 

 
Item #7 was pulled by Commissioner Hines to discuss the reason for the 
requested extension of the expiration date.  Jeff Gilpatrick spoke on behalf of 
the agent Steven Crauford and explained why the plat recordation was delayed. 
Commissioner Hines moved to approve with staff recommendation, 
Commissioner Schwendenmann seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously   
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-FP-001:  Consider action on the Borho Ph 9 Final Plat for 5.843 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally located 350 ft north from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of Big Tree Trail and Cherry Bark Dr.; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 
of Texas LLC. 
 

9. Subdivision Case 15-FP-003:  Consider action on the Borho Ph 6 Final Plat for 8.821 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally located 125 ft north from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of Abilene Ln and Casa Robles Dr.; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 
of Texas LLC. 

 
10. Subdivision Case 15-FP-023:  Consider action on the Mason Ranch, Phase 1, Section 4 

Final Plat for 16.265 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R524255 and R345684; 
generally located to the northeast of the intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and Carmine 
Drive; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Geoff Guerrero (CBD, Inc) 
on behalf of John Zinsmeyer (KB Home Lone Star, Inc). 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Hines to approve the consent agenda items 8, 9, 
& 10 seconded by Vice Chairman Allen. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
11. Subdivision Case 15-PP-009:  Consider action on the Deerbrooke, Phase 1 Preliminary 

Plat for 77.373 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R392814, R433338, R031695, and 
R031696; generally located to the northeast of the intersection of CR 279 and 
Collaborative Way, to the north of the Savanna Ranch Subdivision; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Southwest Land Development Services (David 
Singleton) on behalf of Deerbrooke Austin, LLC. 

 
Item #11 was pulled by Commissioner Hines to get more clarification on the 
Deerbrooke, Phase 1, Preliminary Plat regarding the PUD lot size requirements. 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, explained the provisions of the PUD and the 
proposed lot sizes associated with Phase 1 of the subdivision.  David Singleton, 
applicant, answered additional questions from the Commission regarding the 
preliminary plat.  Commissioner Hines moved to approve with staff 
recommendation, Commissioner Anderson seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 



  Public Hearing 
12. Zoning Case 15-Z-010:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

two parcels of land located at 1208 S. Bagdad Road for 51.84 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcels R031330 and R031331.  Currently, the property is zoned MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
and GC-3-C (General Commercial).  The applicant is proposing to zone the property to 
PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a base zoning district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Anthony Goode on behalf of AHV-RS 
Trails at Leander, LLC. 

a) Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and provided a 
list of conditions for the Commission to consider.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Anthony Goode, applicant, explained the purpose for the zoning request.  

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Sokol opened the public hearing. 
No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Sokol closed the public hearing. 
 

e) Discussion 
Discussion took place. 
Blake Yantis, owner representative, and Anthony Goode answered the 
Commission’s questions. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Hines moved to approve the PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
with a base zoning district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) with the following 
conditions: 
1. The community will not be gated. 
2. The drives inside the property will meet the width requirements for private 

roads. 
3. Access to Winecup will be a regular access, not an emergency access with a 

crash gate. 
4. Install a painted crosswalk and appropriate signage (as determined by the 

Parks & Recreation and Public Works Departments) for the trail crossing at 
Bagdad Road. 

5. The Type A Architectural Component is modified to limit the amount of 
stucco that qualifies as masonry to 50%. 

6. The landscaping requirements shall be increased to 150%. 
7. Architectural renderings shall be submitted with at least seven visually 

distinct elevations. 
8. The leasing office shall be moved to front on Bagdad Road and the parking 

shall be placed behind the building. 
9. Limit the fencing adjacent to the riparian corridor to wrought iron or 

decorative tubular metal. 
10. Provide a definition of soil. 
11. Provide a landscape plan per single family home for a minimum of two 

homes. 
12. City Council defers the final decision until the Commission can review the 

renderings and the landscape plans. 
 
Commissioner Schwendenman seconded the motion.  Motion failed with a 3 to 
4 vote (Anderson, Allen, Means, and Sokol opposing) 



 
Commissioner Hines moved to approve an alternate recommendation of  the 
PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a base zoning district of MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) with the following conditions: 
 
1. Install a painted crosswalk and appropriate signage (as determined by the 

Parks & Recreation and Public Works Departments) for the trail crossing at 
Bagdad Road. 

2. The Type A Architectural Component is modified to limit the amount of 
stucco that qualifies as masonry to 50%. 

3. The landscaping requirements shall be increased to 150%. 
4. Architectural renderings shall be submitted with at least seven visually 

distinct elevations. 
5. The leasing office shall be moved to front on Bagdad Road and the parking 

shall be placed behind the building. 
6. Limit the fencing adjacent to the riparian corridor to wrought iron or 

decorative tubular metal. 
7. Provide a definition of soil. 
8. Provide a landscape plan per single family home for a minimum of two 

homes. 
9. City Council defers the final decision until the Commission can review the 

renderings and the landscape plans. 
 
Commissioner Means seconded the motion.  Motion passed with a 6 to 1 vote 
(Cotten opposing). 
 
 

13. Meeting Adjourned at 9:00 pm 
 
 
 
  
                                                                                                 

   Chairman Sokol 

ATTEST: 

 

Ellen Pizalate, Secretary 

 
 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-029:  Consider action on the Reagan’s 

Overlook, Phase 3 Final Plat for 86.467 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcels R032354, R524615 and R524614 generally located to the 
north of the intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road 
and to the east of Ronald W Reagan Blvd; Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Gray Engineering (David Peek, PE) on behalf of 

Land Buddies, LLC (Joe Straub) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 47 single-family lots and 2 open space lots.  

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 
1. Payment of $57,575 is required for Parkland and Recreation 

Improvements as listed in the Development Agreement. 
2. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    11/23/2015 
 















Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-032:  Consider action on the Bluffs at 

Crystal Falls, Section 3, Phase 3F Final Plat for 12.862 acres more 
or less; TCAD Parcel 859553 generally located north of the 
northeast corner of the intersection of Long Lasso Pass and Yuma 
Trail; Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Jay Engineering: Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor 

Morrison at Crystal Falls, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 27 single-family lots and 1 wastewater and 

lift station lot.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally 
approve the final plat subject to the following conditions: 

 
1.  All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    12/02/2015 
 







Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-PP-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Parker Tract Preliminary Plat, for 9.999 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcel R346187, located to the northwest of the 
intersection of RM 2243 and Limestone Creek Road, Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Harrison Hudson (Bury, Inc) on behalf of GP Parker 

Ranch Holdings 91, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat.  This 

preliminary plat includes approximately 8 single-family lots, and 1 
open space/landscape/drainage lot.  This proposal meets all of the 
requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1.  Preliminary Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP 
 Senior Planner 12/01/2015 













Item # 10 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-SFP-006:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Ridgmar Landing Lots 12A & 12B Block 2 Replat 
for 6.531 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R473622 and 
R037188; generally located 1,000 feet to the east of the southeast 
corner of the intersection of Ridgmar Rd and Warfield, Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Owner: 360 Homes, LLC. Travis Brown 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 2 residential lots.  This proposal meets all 

of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff 
recommends approval. A variance was approved by the Board of 
Adjustment on June 22, 2015.  This variance waived the 
requirement to provide a ten (10’) foot landscape lot, masonry 
wall, and landscaping along Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

short form final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Short Form Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    12/04/2015 





Item # 11 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning & Subdivision Cases 15-Z-012, 15-CP-003, & 15-PP-007:  

Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning and 
approval of the Bar W Commercial Concept Plan, Preliminary 
Plat, and PUD zoning for 49.737 acres, more or less, generally 
located to the southeast of the intersection of Ronald W Reagan 
Blvd and SH 29; WCAD Parcels R534768, R491376, R344166, 
R484168, R534750, and R328209.  Currently, the property is 
zoned Interim Single-Family Rural (SFR-1-B). The applicant is 
proposing to zone the property to Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) with a base zoning district of GC-3-C (General 
Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: Pursuant to Article III, Section 16 (e) of the Composite Zoning 

Ordinance, an applicant may request that the PUD Conceptual Site 
Layout and Land Use Plan also be considered as the Concept Plan 
and Preliminary Plat.  This submittal includes the PUD zoning 
request, Concept Plan, and Preliminary Plat for review by the 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
Origination: Applicant: David Armbrust (Armbrust & Brown, PLLC) on behalf 

of Howard Barkley Wedemeyer and RR 29 Retail, LTD.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: Zoning Case, Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat 
  
 APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to PUD and recommends 
approval of the Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan as the 
Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat for the property. 

 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
  



Item # 11 

Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Proposed Zoning Map 
 4. Future Land Use Map 
 5.   Aerial Map 
 6.  Proposed PUD Zoning, Concept Plan, & Preliminary Plat 
 7.  Notification Map 
 8.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 11/23/2015 
 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-012,  

CONCEPT PLAN 15-CP-003, &  
PRELIMINARY PLAT 15-PP-007 

 
BAR W RANCH COMMERCIAL PUD 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Howard Barkley Wedemeyer and RR 29 Retail, LTD. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a base zoning district of GC-3-C 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the southeast of the intersection of 

Ronald W Reagan Blvd and SH 29 and includes approximately 49.737 
acres. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH OCL Undeveloped Property  

EAST OCL Large Lot Single-Family 

SOUTH OCL Undeveloped Property 

WEST Interim SFR-1-B Undeveloped Property – Proposed Wedemeyer Subdivision 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to allow for a cohesive 
development of a master planned commercial site which permits a commercial development 
located adjacent to intersection of SH 29 and Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  The intent of this 
zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with 
adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the 
region. 
 

GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 

office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 
TYPE 3:   

Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 
service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
TYPE C (non-residential only):   

Features:  35% masonry (60% street facing); 3 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type C architectural component is intended to be utilized only in the LO, LC, GC, HC and HI 

use components for intermediate quality development.  
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component can help to provide for 

harmonious land use transitions from districts that are less restricted to districts that are more 
restricted. 

(3) This component is not intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
that may be adjacent to less restricted districts. 



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Position Leander as a destination for employers.  
 Focus commercial growth in Activity, Community and Neighborhood Centers. 
 Activity Centers are the shopping destinations within the community. They provide a 

wide range of commercial uses including restaurants and a mixture of big box (i.e., 
Target, Best Buy) and junior retail anchors (i.e., Ulta, PetSmart). Activity Centers should 
also be developed along an internal network of streets. Parking requirements should 
maximize land efficiency while encouraging pedestrian-oriented design. 
 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant has submitted a request for a PUD and a Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use 
Plan that can also be considered as the Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat as permitted by the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance.  This submittal includes the PUD zoning request, Concept Plan, 
and Preliminary Plat for review by the Planning & Zoning Commission. 
 
The properties to the north, east, and south are located outside of the City Limits.  The property 
to the east is currently developed as large lot single family.  The properties to the north, south, 
and west are undeveloped.  The proposed Wedemeyer Subdivision is located on the west side of 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  This project includes ten commercial lots and one water 
quality/detention lot.  Access will be provided from Ronald W. Reagan Blvd and SH 29, arterial 
class roadways.   
 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for a 
cohesive development of a master planned commercial site.  The applicant is proposing the GC-
3-C (General Commercial) district as the base zoning district.  The GC use component allows for 
the development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses located 
in high traffic areas.  The heaviest concentration of this use component is intended to be located 
at the intersection of arterial roadways. 
 
The requested Type 3 site component would permit outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor storage 
and/or display, overhead doors, drive-through service lanes and carwashes.  This use component 
is intended to be combined with the GC use component where it is appropriate to utilize the 
outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and storage or accessory 
buildings. 
 
The Type C Architectural Component requires that at least 35% of all walls and at least 60% of 
the street facing walls are comprised of masonry.  In addition, three architectural features are 
required for buildings less than 50,000 square feet.  Buildings between 50,000 and 100,000 
square feet are required to have five design features and buildings over 100,000 are required to 
have six design features.  This architectural component is intended to be combined with 
appropriate use and site components, this component can help to provide for harmonious land 
use transitions from districts that are less restricted to districts that are more restricted. 
 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
All buildings will conform to a master architectural 
theme and utilize complementary building 
materials. 

- 

- Classify the fuel station and carwash as primary 
buildings.   

Provide hours of operation limits for the grocery or 
dry goods sales. - 

- Allow for administrative approval of tree removal 
for trees less than 26 caliper inches. 

- Reduce the number of bicycle parking spaces. 

- Reduce the street and front setback for parking, 
aisle, and loading by 10 feet. 

- Remove the 10’ setback from ROW for drainage 
channels along SH 29. 

LED lighting shall be utilized in compliance with 
the City’s light regulations. - 

The sidewalk along Ronald Reagan Blvd shall be 
completed along the entire frontage prior to the 
occupancy of the initial building. 

- 

- Reduce the size of supporting columns from 8X8 
square to 6X6. 

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 

- Increase the block length requirements. 

- Eliminate riparian corridor setbacks to allow 
stormwater to be channelized underground. 

- Reduce riparian corridor setbacks to 20' off the 
centerline of the creek. 

SIGN ORDINANCE 
A master sign plan shall be prepared and all signs 
shall follow a consistent design theme. - 

Decrease the height of monument signs. Increase height, sign area and number of pylon 
signs. 

- Allow electronic signs for fuel pricing on pylons 
(currently only allowed on monuments). 

- Increase the size of wall signs. 

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

5 
 

This property is located within an Activity Center as identified by the Future Land Use Map in 
the Comprehensive Plan.  Activity Centers are regional shopping destinations within the 
community that provide a range of larger scale commercial uses.  These centers can include big 
box stores, retail anchors and a mix of commercial uses such as restaurants and retail.  These 
centers serve larger populations and can include up to 400,000 square feet of commercial space 
that can serve an area with a six mile range. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD, Concept Plan, and Preliminary Plat. 
 
The proposed PUD promotes a cohesive master planned commercial development that will 
include a master architectural theme and complementary building materials.  This project is 
located at the intersection of two arterials and is the appropriate location for the GC (General 
Commercial) use component.  In addition, the proposed waivers are balanced by the proposed 
higher standards and will provide for a high quality end product. 
 
This application effectively utilizes composite zoning to incorporate a master planned 
commercial development while maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the 
intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 



RANCHO SIENNA

W SH 29

KAUFFMAN LOOP

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 268

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±

0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-012  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Bar W Comm PUD

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RANCHO SIENNA

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

W SH 29

KAUFFMAN LOOP

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 268

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±

0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-012  Attachment #3 Proposed Zoning Map - Bar W Comm PUD

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



RANCHO SIENNA

W SH 29

CR 267

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 268

KA
UF

FM
AN

 LO
OP

VIA DE SIENNA BLVD

MO
NT

AL
CI

NO
 L

N

PENNA LN

ARREZO LN

RIDGE VIEW
 DR

CORTONA LN

PEGGY DR

LA GROTTA LN

BONNET BLVD

MAGONA TRL

SAN MATTEO ST

BR
AU

N 
PA

RK
WA

Y

ROSADI CV

SANTA MARIA ST

FOSINI CV

DRAPER LN

MA
RT

IN
O 

TR
L

RUFFINO LN

GA
BR

IE
LS

 LO
OP

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-012  Attachment #4 Future Land Use Map - Bar W Comm PUD

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential



W SH 29

KAUFFMAN LOOP

CR 268

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

MAGONA TR
L

ARREZO LN

PENNA LN

CR 267

RUFFINO LN

PALLAZO LN

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-012 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Bar W Commercial PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



 
 

Page 1 of 14 
 

Bar W Ranch Commercial Planned Unit Development 
EXHIBIT “A” 

I. 

A. The Bar W Ranch Commercial PUD (the “PUD”) consists of approximately 49.737 acres 
(the “Property" and shown in 

Purpose and Intent 

Exhibit “C”

B. The PUD’s purpose and intent is to create unified development standards for the 
Property.   

) located in Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas, attached to this PUD ordinance.  The PUD shall be developed as a Class “A” 
quality retail center with consistent and compatible architectural, landscaping and 
signage standards throughout the project.  A Class “A” retail center is commonly known 
to include new buildings with modern infrastructure located in prime locations with good 
access and professionally managed.  Development of the PUD is expected to add 
significant new tax revenues to the City’s tax base, create jobs and stimulate the overall 
local economy.  The PUD will encourage comprehensive master-planning of the Property 
and result in a high-quality project. 

C. Except as otherwise provided in this PUD ordinance, the Property and PUD shall be 
governed by the ordinances of the City of Leander (the “City Code”).  This PUD 
ordinance is intended to supersede the City Code.  In the case that this PUD ordinance 
does not address a specific City requirement, the City Code shall apply.  In the event of a 
conflict between this PUD ordinance and the base zoning district found in the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, this PUD ordinance shall control.  Any capitalized terms 
used but not defined shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the City Code.   

D. The zoning for the Property shall be PUD, with a base zoning district of GC-3-C 
(General Commercial).  The base zoning district including the development standards 
and regulations set forth in this PUD are hereby approved as well; provided that no final 
plat for development of the Property in accordance with this PUD will be approved, no 
subdivision construction permits or site development construction permits for 
construction under any construction plans approved under this PUD will be issued, and 
no development of the Property under this PUD will occur unless and until a copy of a 
recorded deed showing the applicant for the final plat as the owner of the Property (the 
“Deed”) is submitted to the City, and provided further that the Deed and a final plat 
application for development of the Property in accordance with this PUD (the “Final Plat 
Application”) must be submitted to the City prior to April 30, 2017.  If (i) the Deed and 
the Final Plat Application are not submitted to the City prior to April 30, 2017, or (ii) 
prior to April 30, 2017, the owner of the Property submits a written notice to the City that 
the owner elects to develop the Property under GC-3-C zoning standards only this PUD 
will be terminated, then this PUD will expire; any concept plans, preliminary plats, and 
construction plans approved by the City for development of the Property in accordance 
with this PUD and the related development applications will expire; and the development 
of the Property thereafter shall comply with the GC-3-C zoning district regulations and 
any other applicable City regulations.  The owner of the Property may submit a new 
zoning application for the Property at any time.   

  



 
 

Page 2 of 14 
 

II. 

The zoning for the Property shall be PUD, with a base zoning district of GC-3-C (General 
Commercial).   

Applicability 

III. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 

Exhibit “B”

 

 attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the 
general layout for the Bar W Ranch Commercial Development.  The design is not final, and 
is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning stages.  A more detailed 
conceptual site plan will be submitted to the City with the site plan application.   This PUD 
zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the attached plan. 

IV. 

A. Standards required for uses listed within Article IV of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance apply, except for accessory buildings and for the purpose of these sections the 
fuel station and car wash building shall be considered primary buildings and not 
accessory buildings/structures.   

Use Standards 

B. The hours of operation for any grocery or dry goods sales shall be allowed to operate 
between 5:00 am and 1:00 am seven (7) days a week.  The fuel pumps and car wash shall 
be allowed to operate twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 

V. 

A. Article V, Section 3, Type 3 (b) (2) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance is 
amended as follows.   

Site Components 

1. Commercial fueling and washing of vehicles facilities shall be permitted in the PUD 
without regard of the number or distance from any other outdoor commercial fueling 
and washing of vehicles facilities located in the vicinity of the PUD.  City approval of 
the PUD shall serve as the reservation and/or designation of a vehicle washing and 
fueling facility within the PUD. 

VI. 

Site standards will comply with Article VI of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance, 
except as amended below. 

Site Standards 

A. Landscaping.  

1. Landscape Area.  Article VI, Section 1 (b) (9) (iii) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  The PUD shall include landscaping of a minimum 
of fifteen percent (15%) based on the overall area of the Property.  The Property may 
be subdivided into multiple lots but the landscaping requirements shall be reviewed 
based on the overall Property. 

2. Trees.  Article VI, Section 1 (c) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance is 
amended as follows.  Trees twenty-six caliper inches (26”) and larger must be 
reviewed by the Planning & Zoning Commission and receive City Council approval 



 
 

Page 3 of 14 
 

for removal.  Trees less than twenty-six caliper inches (26”) may be removed with 
administrative approval.   

3. Screening.  Article VI, Section 1 (d)(1)(iii) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  All ponds shall be landscaped and a landscape 
plan shall be included with the submittal of the site development permit application.  
A wet pond shall not require screening to shield it from view so long as there are 
earthen materials utilized around the perimeter of such pond(s).  Any pond located 
within the PUD that requires fencing around the perimeter shall require screening that 
is in accordance with City Code and the PUD 

B. Parking.   Article VI, Section 3 (a) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance is 
amended as follows.  The parking requirement within the PUD shall be calculated as one 
Mixed Use Retail center with a minimum parking ratio of one (1) space per two hundred 
twenty five (225) square feet.  This parking ratio shall be used throughout the PUD, 
regardless of the location or use of the individual lots.  The parking spaces shall be 
shared between all development within the PUD. 

C. Bicycle parking slots.  Article VI, Section 3 (d) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  Bicycle parking slots shall be provided within the 
PUD at a rate of not less than one slot per sixty (60) parking spaces. The bicycle parking 
slots shall be located within the PUD at the discretion of the developer.   

D. Setbacks.  Article VI, Section 6 (a) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance is 
amended as follows.  The minimum setbacks for parking, aisle, and loading are:  

 Setback 
Front 10’ 
Side 5’ 
Street Side 10’ 

 
E. Detention and drainage channel facilities.  The PUD is exempt from Article VI, 

Section 7 (b) (2) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance regarding the ten (10’) foot 
setback for drainage channel facilities from the ROW as depicted on Exhibit “B”

F. Outdoor Lighting.  Article VI, Section 12 (a, c) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  The lighting level at the PUD boundary shall average 
no more than 1.0 foot-candle.  LED type lighting shall be used for parking lot areas.   

. 

G. Sidewalks.  Prior to occupancy of the initial building(s) within the PUD, the sidewalk 
adjacent to Ronald Reagan Boulevard shall be constructed along the entire frontage as 
depicted on Exhibit “B”

VII. 

. 

 
Architectural Component 

Article VII, Section 3 (b) (2) of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance is amended as 
follows.  Openings in the front façade which lead into a vestibule which is not conditioned 
space shall count towards the minimum percentage of window and door openings. 

  



 
 

Page 4 of 14 
 

VIII. 

All of the buildings in the PUD shall consist of a central architectural theme and utilize 
complementary building materials.  This materials palette and architectural theme shall be 
submitted with the first site development permit application.  Development of the PUD shall 
comply with the Architectural Standards of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance, unless 
otherwise specified below.   

Architectural Standards 

A. Building over lot lines.  Article VIII, Section 4 of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  A building or structure may be constructed over lot 
lines if the lots are owned by the same owner, or a recorded maintenance and use 
agreement is in place between multiple owners. 

B. Supporting Columns.  Article VIII, Section 5 (g) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance is amended as follows.  Supporting columns on the front of the structures 
may be constructed of exposed steel, clay brick, ledge stone, field stone, native stone, 
stucco, cementitious fiber planking or panel, aluminum, solid cedar, stripped cedar posts 
(sealed for protection), solid redwood, or similar materials and not less than six inches 
by six inches (6”x6”) square.  

IX. 

Development of the PUD will comply with the City’s Subdivision Regulations, as modified 
below: 

Subdivision Regulations 

A. Blocks and lots.  Section 45 (a) (3) of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance is amended as 
follows.  Blocks along arterial streets and blocks containing or proposed to contain 
primarily commercial or industrial uses shall not exceed a perimeter length of six 
thousand five hundred (6,500) feet.   

B. Riparian Zones.  Section 49 of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance is amended as follows 
and depicted on Exhibit “B”

1. If any on-site stormwater flows are channeled underground, no riparian corridor 
setback from the centerline of the applicable creek or swale is required. 

.   

2. If any off-site stormwater flows are channeled in an open channel, then a minimum 
twenty foot (20’) riparian corridor setback from the centerline of the applicable creek 
or swale is required.   

X. 

As it pertains to the number and size of signs the City’s sign ordinance shall be modified 
with the standards listed below.  In the event of a conflict between the City’s sign ordinance 
and this PUD ordinance, this PUD ordinance shall control.  Owner shall submit a master sign 
plan to the City, in accordance with the PUD regulations, in conjunction with the first site 
development permit application.  All of the signs within the PUD shall contain a consistent 
design theme comprised of materials consistent with the master materials palette and 
architectural theme as described in Article VIII. 

Signs 

A. Pylon (“A”) signs. 

1. Two twenty-five foot (25’) high pylon signs are allowed. 



 
 

Page 5 of 14 
 

2. Each pylon sign may allow up to two hundred (200) square feet of sign area 
and allow for multiple tenants to be shown on each sign. 

B. Pylon (“B”) sign. 

1. One fifteen foot (15’) freestanding sign is allowed. 

2. The freestanding sign may include up to seventy-five (75) square feet of sign 
area. 

3. The Pylon B freestanding sign may incorporate a fuel pricing electronic sign 
of up to fifty (50) square feet of sign area.   

C. Monument signs. 

1. Nine (9) monument signs are allowed and each is intended for a single tenant. 

2. Each monument sign may be up to five feet (5’) tall. 

3. The monument signs may include up to forty (40) square feet of sign area. 

D. The structure of all signs shall incorporate complementary materials to the materials 
listed in the master materials palette and architectural theme as described in Article 
VIII used for the buildings.  Sign permits in compliance with the PUD may be 
administratively approved by the City. E.  All signs may include lighting in 
compliance with the City Code. 

F. Wall signs.  Buildings exceeding fifty thousand (50,000) square feet shall be 
permitted to display signage on the façade of the building at a rate of two (2) square 
feet of sign area for every one (1) foot of primary building facade frontage.  The 
City’s maximum of two hundred (200) square feet of sign area shall not apply for 
such buildings located within the PUD.   

G. The location of the signs shall generally comply with Exhibit B. 



 
 

Page 6 of 14 
 

Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
EXHIBIT “B” 

 
 

 
 
  



 
 

Page 7 of 14 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
Property 



 
 

Page 8 of 14 
 

  
  



 
 

Page 9 of 14 
 

 



 
 

Page 10 of 14 
 

 



 
 

Page 11 of 14 
 

 



 
 

Page 12 of 14 
 

 



 
 

Page 13 of 14 
 

   



 
 

Page 14 of 14 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
Concept Plan & Preliminary Plat 

 



























R529026

R3
28

20
7

R4
91

07
9

R344166

R021711

R0
21

69
4

R4
85

00
1

R403274

R491376

R485002

R328209

R4
91

37
1

R485000

R491374

R4
85

00
3

R485225

R0
32

26
1

R0
21

69
1

R365
217

R484168

R529022

R022669

R315258

R319215

R418530

R529023

R485004

R4
51

80
3

R523598

R022670

R461956
R4

61
95

7

R022671

R464196

R523596

R484991

R484994

R523600

R484932

R484930

R505855

R021681

R484933

R403523

R484931

R484929

R484930

W SH 29

KAUFFMAN LOOP

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 268

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-012  

Attachment #7
Notification Map
Bar W Commercial

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
Public Notification Boundary

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



Item # 12 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-020: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a parcel of land generally located to the 
southeast of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and Bagdad 
Road/CR 279; 1.508 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R476367.  
Currently, the property is zoned LC-2-B (Local Commercial). The 
applicant is proposing to zone the property to LC-3-A, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf of JSL Commercial 

Investments, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Proposed Zoning Map 
 5. Aerial Map  
 6. Notification Map 
 7.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  11/30/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-020 

BENBROOK RANCH COMMERCIAL 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: JSL Commercial Investments, LLC. 
 
Current Zoning: LC-2-B (Local Commercial) 
    
Proposed Zoning: LC-3-A (Local Commercial) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located on the southeast of the intersection of San Gabriel 

Parkway and Bagdad Road/CR 279 and is approximately 1.508 acres in 
size. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH LC-2-B Undeveloped land zoned for local commercial uses 

EAST LC-2-B 
SFU-2-B 

Undeveloped land zoned for local office 
Established Single-Family Homes (Benbrook Ranch) 

SOUTH LC-2-B Undeveloped land zoned for local commercial uses 

WEST GC-3-B Undeveloped land zoned for general commercial uses 
        

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
USE COMPONENTS:   

LC – LOCAL COMMERCIAL:   
Features: Any use in LO plus retail sales and services, restaurants, banks, nursery or greenhouse, 

grocery sales, pharmacies, fitness centers, dance and music academies, artist studio, colleges 
and universities, bed and breakfast.  Hours of operation: 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-Thurs., 5:00 
a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact commercial, retail, personal services and 
office uses located in close proximity to their primary customers, which cater to the everyday 
needs of the nearby residents, and which may be located near residential neighborhoods.  
Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 3:   
Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 

service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   

TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components.    



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base. 
 Focus commercial growth in Activity, Community and Neighborhood Centers. 
 Community Centers provide the same uses and services offered by a Neighborhood 

Center.  Additionally, Community Centers include uses that are demanded less frequently 
than daily, and are typically anchored by grocery stores. Community Centers should have 
an internal network of streets and promote walkability within the Center.   
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting the LC-3-A (Local Commercial) district in order to allow for a 
convenience store with fuel sales.  The properties located to the north, west, and south are zoned 
for general commercial and local commercial uses.  The property to the east is currently 
developed as part of the Benbrook Ranch subdivision.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
originally heard a similar zoning request for this property on August 27, 2015.  The applicant 
was requesting the LC-3-B (Local Commercial) district and the Commission recommended 
denial of the request.  
 
The LC use component permits all uses allowed in the LO (Local Office) use component as well 
as retail sales and services, restaurants, banks, and convenience stores.  The hours of operation: 
are limited to 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
Friday and Saturday.  The intent of the use component is to allow for uses that are limited in 
scale and offer services to neighboring residential neighborhoods.  Access should be provided by 
a collector or higher classification street.  In this case, access is provided by San Gabriel Pkwy 
and Bagdad Road. 
 
The current Type 2 site component does not permit outdoor storage or display, outdoor 
entertainment, or outdoor fueling.  The change to a Type 3 site component will permit outdoor 
fuel sales.  The table below demonstrates the differences between the two site components. 
 
 

Site Standards Type 2 Type 3 

Outdoor Display and Storage Not Permitted 30% of gross floor area 
of primary structure 

Use of Overhead Commercial 
Service Doors Not Permitted Permitted 

Outdoor Fueling Not Permitted Permitted 

Outdoor Container Storage Not Permitted 20% of gross floor area 
of primary structure 

 
The Type A architectural component requires at least eight-five (85%) of the exterior surface 
area walls are masonry and that there are a minimum of five design features.  This component is 
intended to provide high building standards and ensure compatibility between non-residential 
and residential uses. 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

 
This property is located within a Community Center as identified by the Future Land Use Map.  
This center includes uses that serve neighborhoods as well as uses that are demanded less 
frequently than daily.  Typically, the center is anchored by a midsized user like a grocery stores.  
An internal network of streets and pedestrian connections should be included within Community 
Centers in order to promote walkability within the Center. 
 
These centers serve a larger population and typically have service areas up to one mile and 
include up to 125,000 square feet of commercial space. Typical uses include community-serving 
commercial uses (grocery stores, restaurants and services), small professional offices, small-lot 
single-family, townhomes, duplexes, quadplexes, parks and public spaces.  The target land use 
mix for Community Center is fifty (50%) percent residential and fifty (50%) non-residential. 
 
The existing land use mix does not meet the target mix shown in the Comprehensive Plan.  
Currently, the predominant land use is community commercial/retail.  The proposed zoning 
change does not change the existing land use mix since only the site component is proposed to 
change.   
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested LC-3-A district.  The intent of the Type A 
architectural component is to provide for high quality developments and to be used for projects 
that are adjacent to established single-family neighborhoods or more restrictive areas.  The Type 
3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where adjacent to 
less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition.  In this situation, the properties across 
Bagdad are less restricted districts. 
 
The requested zoning district meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance 
and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 23B

3B
CR 279

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR
W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

GENTRY DR

MCCALLUM DR

WASHBURN DR

FLANAGAN DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-020  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Benbrook Ranch Comm

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



SAVANNA RANCH,SEC 1

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 2

BENBROOK
RANCH
PARK

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

TOM GLENN
HS

SAVANNA RANCH,SEC 2

SAVANNA RANCH,SEC 3

CR 279

HA
LS

EY
 DR

COLLABORATIVE WAY

AIKEN DR

GENTRY DR

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

WASHBURN DR

FLANAGAN DR

ARVADA DR

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR

HARTMAN DR

MATHESON DR

HE
NS

LE
Y D

R

TABERNASH DR

KERSEY DR

CH
IM

NE
Y 

DR
PI

TK
IN

 D
R

LA
NC

AS
TE

R 
DR

MCCALLUM DR

OL
NE

Y 
DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-020  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Benbrook Ranch Comm

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 23B

3B
CR 279

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR
W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

GENTRY DR

MCCALLUM DR

WASHBURN DR

FLANAGAN DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-020  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - Benbrook Ranch Comm

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits ! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Proposed
LC-3-A



CR 279

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

MCCALLUM DR

WASHBURN DR

GENTRY DR

FLANAGAN DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-020 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Benbrook Ranch Commercial

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 2

R501146

R476
367

R031689

R501145

R472771

R502970

R031633R031632

R381978

R031631

R476404

R031630

R476405

R476403

R476400

R476399

R476402

R511667

R476401

R476412

R476455

R476411

R476410

R476407

R476409
R4

76
39

8

R476408 R476717

R4
76

39
6

R476503

R4
76

39
7

R476714

R476523

R476697

R476715

R476716

R476713

R476505

R476406

R476506 R4
76

50
7R476504

R476700

R491364

R476699

R4
76

50
8

R476712

R476698

R476703

R476454

R476702

R476701

R476522

R476521 R4
76

51
9

R4
76

51
7

R4
76

51
8

R4
76

52
0

R4
76

39
5

R4
76

70
4

R4
76

50
9

R4
76

71
1

R476459 R476461
R476460

R476457

CR 279

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

MCCALLUM DR

GENTRY DR

WASHBURN DR

FLANAGAN DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-020  

Attachment #6
Notification Map
Benbrook Commercial

CITY MAPË

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 7





Item # 13 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-023: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a lot located at 600 Municipal Drive; legally 
described as Lot 4, Block A, Leander Heights Section 2 
Subdivision; 2.62 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R036439.  
Currently, the property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family 
Urban / Manufactured Home). The applicant is proposing to zone 
the property to Planned Unit Development (PUD) with a base 
zoning district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: David Smith on behalf of Municipal Texas Investment 

Group, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Proposed Zoning Map 
 5. Aerial Map  
 6. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 7. Notification Map 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  12/02/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-023 

MUNICIPAL TOWNHOMES PUD 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Municipal Texas Investment Group, LLC. 
 
Current Zoning: SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family Urban/Manufactured Home) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a base district of MF-2-A (Multi-

Family) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located at 600 Municipal Drive and is 

approximately 2.62 acres in size. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFU-2-B Camacho Elementary School 

EAST SFU/MH-2-B Existing Manufactured Home 

SOUTH TF-2-B Existing Manufactured Home 

WEST TF-2-B Existing Manufactured Home 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a condominium regime townhome development.  The intent of 
this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with 
adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the 
region. 

 
MF – MULTI-FAMILY:   

Features:  Apartments (25 un./ac. if Type A; 18 un./ac. if Type B) 
Intent:  Development of multi-family dwelling structures. Such components are generally 

intended to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more intensive uses 
such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  Such components are also intended to create 
more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the community but are intended to be 
utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to strictly multi-family residential 
development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) acres of contiguous land having 
a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification 
street. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   
TYPE A:   

Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

  
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Neighborhood Residential is intended to accommodate a variety of housing types. The 

density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the 
availability of sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, 
existing and planned parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to the Municipal Townhome PUD (Planned 
Unit Development) in order to allow for condominium regime development of townhomes.  The 
property to the north is developed as the Camacho Elementary School.  The properties to the 
west, east, and south are all developed as manufactured homes.    
 
The applicant is proposing the base zoning district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) in order to permit 
the condominium style development.  The PUD restricts the uses to attached townhomes with no 
more than eight units per building.  This requirement complies with the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance requirements for the SFT use component.  The proposed project will limit the density 
to 34 units and require alley loaded product. 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

A PUD district is an appropriate district in this situation because it offers the applicant the 
opportunity to design a zoning district that will provide for a condominium style residential 
development with limits to the permitted density.  The Composite Zoning Ordinance does not 
currently include a district that would permit this type of development. 
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 

Limit density to 34 units Allows for condominium regime 
development 

Requires alley loaded product Reduced side paving setbacks 

Provide a trail system connecting Lion Drive to 
Municipal Drive - 

Provides landscaping in the perimeter side setbacks 
and the street setbacks 

Permits the single-family requirements for 
landscaping 

Limits fencing to wrought iron/decorative tubular 
metal along the perimeter and 3’ picket fencing on 
the interior 

- 
 

 
The Comprehensive Plan designates this property as Neighborhood Residential.  The intent is to 
accommodate a variety of housing types.  The proposed zoning district will provide for a higher 
density of housing and a new housing type in the area.   
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD with the condition that a building rendering is 
submitted for review.  The proposed PUD will allow for the development of a condo regime 
project that will limit the overall density while maintaining high form standards.  The requested 
PUD meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 



OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 3

LISD LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 AD

DI
TIO

N

ATKIN ADDITION

LEANDER
MSMASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2 LION ACRES

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

CAMACHO
ES

5D

2A

3A

4C

3A

4C
3A3A

5D

4C

4C

LION DR

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

MUNICIPAL DR

TA
BL

ER
OC

K 
CI

R

RED BUD CV

BLUEBONNET TRL

AQUA BELL CV

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Municipal Townhomes PUD
SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



WESTVIEWMEADOWSSEC 4

WESTVIEWMEADOWS

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 3

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 2

LISD LISD

LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 A

DD
ITI

ON

ATKIN ADDITION

MASONS ADDITION

LEANDER
MSMASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2

MASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 1

LION ACRES
LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

CAMACHO
ES

^ ^

^

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

W SOUTH ST

LION DR

MUNICIPAL DR

ME
SA

 D
R

HORSESHOE DR

S 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

W
OO

DL
EY

 R
D

PO
W

EL
L D

R

N 
W

ES
T D

R

MASON ST

SHERRY DR

BAGDAD STDO
VE

 S
ON

G 
DR

FO
SS

IL 
TR

L

N 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

BLUEBONNET TRL

W
IN

DM
ILL

 C
IR

ATKIN ST

W WILLIS ST

N 
TR

EA
SU

RE
 O

AK
S 

DR

PECAN GROVE DR

S 
TR

EA
SU

RE
 O

AK
S 

DR

OAKLAND CV

W WILLIS ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Municipal TH PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 3

LISD LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 AD

DI
TIO

N

ATKIN ADDITION

LEANDER
MSMASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2 LION ACRES

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

CAMACHO
ES

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

5D

2A

3A

4C

3A

4C
3A3A

5D

4C

4C

LION DR

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

MUNICIPAL DR

TA
BL

ER
OC

K 
CI

R

RED BUD CV

BLUEBONNET TRL

AQUA BELL CV

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - Municipal Townhomes PUD
SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Townhome



LION DR

MUNICIPAL DR

TA
BL

ER
OC

K C
IR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Municipal Townhomes PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Municipal Drive Townhomes – PUD 

 
A. Purpose and Intent 

The Municipal Townhomes PUD is comprised of 2.62 acres, as described in Exhibit C 
(Field Notes).  The development of this property is a planned townhome community. 
 

B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.  For 
the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) district has been selected. 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
Exhibit B attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the design intent for the Municipal Townhomes community.  The design of the 
community is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning 
stages.  This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the 
attached plan. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be attached single-family townhome residential development.  
2. The unit size shall be a minimum of 900 square feet per attached unit. Patios (covered 

or uncovered) and decks are not included in this dimension.  
3. The maximum unit count shall be limited to 34 units. 
4. A maximum of eight attached units shall be permitted per building. 

 
E. Building Envelope Design Standards  

The Municipal Townhomes development will comply with the Development Standards 
set forth in the Table below for a condo regime site plan on private drives. 
 

 Building 
Setbacks 

Paving 
Setbacks 

Unit Width (minimum unit width) 20 ft. - 

Front Setback (from public streets) 25 ft. 20 ft. 

Front Setback (when front of the 
building faces another building) 15 ft. - 

Perimeter Setback (minimum) 25 ft. 5 ft. 

Building Separation (minimum) 10 ft.* - 

* Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum building separation.  A 
minimum of seven feet clear zone between building roof lines will be provided. 



2 
 

F. Private Drives 
1. Minimum centerline radius for private drives is 37.5 feet along tangent sections. 

Private drives will have a 20 or 25 foot wide pavement width measured from face of 
curb to face of curb (unless the Fire Department has additional requirements) with 18 
to 24 inch curb and gutter (which may also include mountable curb or stand up curb). 
Alley intersections will have a minimum of 25 foot inside radii. 

2. This PUD does not waive any Fire Code requirements.  The drive width is required to 
be 26 feet wide where a fire hydrant is located (30 foot bump-outs is permitted; no 
parking allowed).  Fire hydrants are required to be within 100 feet of an FDC (fire 
department connection) of each sprinklered building.  FDC’s are required on each 
building or remotely located on the site along the 26 foot drive (bump-out). 

3. Exhibit C, the Conceptual Site Plan, includes a cross section of the private drives. 
 

G. Architectural Criteria 
All townhomes shall comply with Article VII Architectural Components and Article VIII 
Architectural Standards, Type A of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified 
herein. 
 

H. Garage and Parking Requirements 
1. All garages associated with townhomes shall comply with Article VIII Architectural 

Standards of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified herein. 
2. Units will have single car garages with driveways that accommodate two other cars or 

three spaces per unit.  
3. All garages shall be rear entry. 
 

I. Lighting  
Street lighting is required at drive intersections with public streets. Street lighting is 
optional in the interior of the project.  

 
J. Sidewalks 

Sidewalks are not required in the interior of the project, but walkways are provided in the 
courtyard area and a pedestrian connection (which may be concrete or crushed granite) 
will be placed along the west property boundary connecting Lion and Municipal Drives. 
 

K. Landscape and Fencing 
1. This project shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements for single-

family districts as listed in Article VI of the Composite Zoning Ordinance.  In 
addition, this project shall comply with the multi-family provisions regarding Tree 
Preservation and Protection. 

2. The intent for this development is to provide an attractively landscaped vista. Each 
unit will install two 2 inch caliper trees and six  shrubs during the construction of 
each residential unit. Perimeter landscaping and screening will comply with the 
ordinance. 

3. Perimeter fencing shall be limited to wrought iron or decorative tubular metal.   
4. Picket fencing may be permitted in the common space as long as the fencing does not 

exceed three feet in height and the pickets are spaced a minimum of 3 inches apart.  A 



3 
 

15 foot wide open space shall be provided along the center of the common open 
space. 

5. Street trees and shrubs shall be planted in the front setbacks adjacent to Lion Drive 
and Municipal Drive at a ratio of 2 – 2 caliper inch trees and 4 shrubs per every 600 
square feet. 

6. Side setbacks along the west and east side of the property shall include shrubs planted 
at a ratio of 4 shrubs per every 600 square feet. 

 
  
 
 





Municipal Drive Townhouses 

Legal Description 

 

Legal Description:  Lot 4, Block A of Leander Heights Section Two Subdivision in the E.D. 

Harmon Survey, A-6 in Williamson County, Texas, recorded in Cabinet B, Slide 105, Official 

Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. 

 

 

Field Notes of 2.62 acres, more or less, out of the E.D. Harmon Survey, A-6 in Williamson 

County, Texas recorded in Cabinet B, Slide 105, Official Public Records of Williamson County, 

Texas. 

Beginning at iron rod in the north line of said 2.62 acre tract at the intersection of the east line 

with the south right of way of Municipal drive for the northeast corner of the Tract; 

Thence S 21° 26’48” E along the east line a distance 577.67 feet to an iron rod at the intersection 

of the north right of way of Lion Drive; 

Thence S 69° 37’ W along the south line a distance of 200 feet; 

Thence along the west line N 21°27’ 28” W a distance 563.51 feet to an iron rod in the south 

right of way of Municipal Drive; 

Thence N 64° 13’02” E a distance 200.63 feet to the point of beginning. 

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT C





WESTVIEWMEADOWS

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 3

LISD LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 AD

DI
TIO

N

ATKIN ADDITION

LEANDER
MSMASONCREEKNORTH,SEC 2 LION ACRES

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 2

CAMACHO
ES

^ ^

^

R405
146

R086397

R1
04

12
6 R399392

R4
43

37
3

R0
36

44
0

R0
36

43
8

R036437

R0
36

43
9

R036442

R031309

R036471

R036469 R036473

R036472

R036470

R036444

R0
36

44
1

R5
13

56
7

R4
13

42
2

R0
36

44
6

R0
36

43
4

R036479

R036157
R036474

R103107

R0
31

36
2

R479913

R036480

R4
85

95
0

R036481

R036443

R036155

R031336

R036487

R036475

R036488

R035352

R036478

R031237

R036476

R036484R036489

R3
88

45
6

R031238

R036477

R085390

R036156

R031337

R097988 R097989

R455978

R456958

R388458 R097991R097987

R455993

R097986

R036154

R097984 R097998

R097995

R455990

R455989

R4
27

54
6

R388457

R4
27

54
5

R3
88

45
5

R455
976

R455988

R456957

R455977

R418921

R455975

R455981 R418922

R455974

R455
979

R455982

R418941

R455
973

R418940

R418934

R418933

R418920

R036436
R455927

R418919

R455980R456968

R456964

R456965

R456959

R456967

R456963

R456960

R456966

R456969

R456962

R456961

R456970 R418923

R0
36

48
5

R418918 R418932

R036483

R097993

R097985

R455991R455992

R103116

R455994
R418939

R456956

R036215

LION DR

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

MUNICIPAL DR

BLUEBONNET TRLRED BUD CV

FO
SS

IL 
TR

L

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023 

Attachment #7
Notification Map
Municipal Tomehomes PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
Public Notification Boundary

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 8





Item # 14 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-Z-032: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on rezoning of two parcels of land located at 602 South Gabriel Dr; 
6.19 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R338733 and R035910.  
Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family 
Suburban).   The applicant is proposing to zone the property to 
SFT-2-B (Single-Family Townhome), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Ronald E & Serita Kay Butler. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Proposed Zoning Map 
 5. Aerial Map  
 6. Notification Map 
 7.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner  11/30/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-Z-032 
602 S SAN GABRIEL DR 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Ronald E. & Serita Kay Butler 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) 
    
Proposed Zoning: SFT-2-B (Single-Family Townhome) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located approximately 70 ft east from the southeast corner 

of the intersection of S. San Gabriel Dr and N Hwy 183 and is 
approximately 6.19 acres in size. 

 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH Interim SFS-2-B Developed single-family home 

EAST Interim SFS-2-B Developed single-family home 

SOUTH Interim SFS-2-B Developed single-family homes 

WEST OCL/ETJ Developed single-family homes (High Gabriel West 
Subdivision) 

        

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
USE COMPONENTS:   

SFT – SINGLE-FAMILY TOWNHOUSE:   
Features:  2,000 sq. ft. lot min; 900 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  development of single-family attached dwellings on very small sized lots and for other uses 

that are compatible and complimentary to attached residential development. This component is 
generally intended as follows: 

(1) To provide an orderly transition and serve as a buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and more 
intensive uses such as multi-family or commercial uses or arterial roadways. 

(2) To create more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods. 
(3) To include or be located within six hundred feet of parkland or other recreational open space. 
(4) To be located in planned communities of greater than 100 acres and comprising less than ten 

percent (10%) of the lots, or to provide infill opportunities in appropriate areas of the City such as 
in areas under transition. 

Frontage for such lots shall be provided by a street with a ROW of fifty-six (56) feet or greater 
and a pavement width of thirty-six (36) feet or greater unless access to garages on such lots is 
from an alley. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   

TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st

Intent:   
 floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 

(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 
development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 The purpose of the Mixed Use Corridor designations is preserve the integrity of the 

corridor and maintain mobility.  This corridor allows for a variety of residential types, 
such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, duplexes and quadplexes, civic and 
institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and small professional offices that 
complement residential development.  Limited neighborhood-serving commercial uses 
and higher-density residential are appropriate at intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to SFT-2-B (Single-Family Townhome) 
district in order to allow for the future development of townhomes.  The properties located to the 
north, south, and east are zoned as Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) district.  The 
property to the west is located within the City of Leander ETJ, and is the developed High Gabriel 
West residential subdivision.   
 
The applicant’s request for an SFT-2-B district is compliant with the City’s adopted Future Land 
Use Plan.  It is located within a Mixed Use Corridor which seeks to locate high density single-



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

family uses and limited compatible commercial uses in between development centers. A variety 
of small lot residential products are to be included within the Mixed Use Corridor  
 
The zoning request is also compliant with most of the intent statements from the Composite 
Zoning Ordinance. The SFT Use Component is intended to provide for a transition and serve as a 
buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and more intensive uses such as multi-family, 
commercial, or arterial roadways. It is intended to create more variety in housing opportunities 
and in the fabric of the neighborhood.  It is also intended to provide infill opportunities in 
appropriate areas of the City such as areas under transition.  The SFT Use component is 
supposed to be located within 600 ft of a park or open space. The property presently does not 
meet this intent statement of the ordinance, but it could be accounted for with the inclusion of 
park or open space at the time of development of the property. 
 
The proposed Type 2 Site Component is the typical Site Component paired with residential 
districts. It is appropriate and compatible with the SFT Use Component. Further, the Type B 
Architectural Component is also compatible this request. It requires that 85% masonry of the 
first story of builds be comprised of masonry and that each story thereafter is comprised of 50% 
masonry. The Type B Site Component requires a minimum of four architectural design features 
on the front elevations of the building. However, the Type A Architectural Component is called 
to be utilized by the intent statement of the Composite Zoning Ordinance when single-family 
development backs up or sides to major thoroughfares.  The Type A Architectural Component 
requires 85% masonry on all stories with a minimum of five design features on the front 
elevation. 
 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the SFT-2-A district.  The proposed zoning request meets the goal 
statements of the Future Land Use Plan, it is in compliance with the Future Land Use Map, and 
meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

US 183 NB

US
 18

3 S
B

US 183

CR 266

RIVER RUN

RIVA RIDGE DR

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

HI
GH

 G
AB

RI
EL

 D
R

TALON GRASP TRL

CR
 27

0

SIGNAL HILL DR

GREEN VALLEY DR

MALLARD LN

S H
OO

T O
W

L L
N

WHITEWING DR

GL
EN

 O
AK

 LN

KI
NG

FIS
HE

R 
LN

KI
NG

 E
LD

ER
 LN

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

SKYVIEW TER

INCA DOVE LN

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

MA
RC

HE
ET

A 
WA

Y

LA
RK

 S
T

MAGPIE GOOSE LN

ARROYO CIR

BA
R R

YD
ER

 TR
L

SNOWY EGRET LN

GOLDEN BUTTERFLY DR

US
 18

3 S
B

US 183

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-032  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - 602 S San Gabriel Dr

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
City Limits

Annexation
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Townhome



US 183 NB

US 183 SB

RIVA RIDGE DR

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

US 183

RIVER RUN

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

GREEN VALLEY DR

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

ARROYO CIR

HIGH GABRIEL DR

SIGNAL HILL DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-032  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - 602 S San Gabriel Dr

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

US 183

RIVA RIDGE DR

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

RIVER RUN

CR 266

GREEN VALLEY DR

TALON GRASP TRL

S H
OO

T O
W

L L
N

GL
EN

 O
AK

 LN

HIGH GABRIEL DR

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

SIGNAL HILL DR

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

MA
RC

HE
ET

A 
WA

Y

ARROYO CIR

GOLDEN BUTTERFLY DR

BAR RYDER TRL

US 183

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-023  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - 602 S San Gabriel Dr

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Future Annexation Per DA
Involuntary Annexation
Voluntary Annexation

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Townhome

Proposed SFT-2-B



US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

US 183

RIVA RIDGE DR

RIVER RUN

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

GREEN VALLEY DR

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

HIGH GABRIEL DR

ARROYO CIR

SIGNAL HILL DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-Z-032 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
602 S San Gabriel Dr

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R474020

R0
32

25
0

R032229

R5
24

55
3

R032224

R5
24

55
1

R032225

R032223

R032280

R0
32

22
7

R0
32

10
5

R3
189

94

R0
32

25
3

R0
35

90
8

R3
38

73
3

R3
24

90
5

R032279

R035906

R474019

R0
35

90
9

R032216

R035
905

R376
519

R035
904

R035910

R032226

R0
359

03

R356827

R0
35

91
9

R035
90

2

R0
35

29
8

R0
35

92
0

R0
35

91
2

R0
35

91
3

R4
74

02
2

R0
35

91
8

R0
35

81
1

R032284

R0
35

92
2

R0
35

92
1

R338964

R035849

R0
35

91
4

R035900

R032228

R035812

R035
901

R035916

R035807

R035893

R035871

R035
894

R035847
R035

91
5

R315695

R035862

R381473

R035852
R035

892
R0

358
99

R0
35

80
9

R0
357

78

R035896

R0
35

84
8

R035863

R032251

R106586

R0
35

70
9

R035843

R035846

R035813

R035
299

R035839

R443082

R035814R035816

R3
52

95
4

R035851

R035838

R035872

R035864
R035854

R035895

R035783

R035907

R035817

R035845

R035775

R035860

R0
35

84
4

R035764

R035865

R035840

R0
35

89
1

R035842

R035
859

R035858

R035815

R035781
R035782

R035772

R0
35

80
6

R035774

R035857

R035780

R035841

R0
35

77
0

R035853

R035866

R035779

R035765
R035776

R035773

R035867

R035861

R035856

R4
63

16
8

R035868

R0
35

80
5

R0
35

76
6

R056439

R0
35

76
1

R0
35

76
2

R035763
R035855

R035890

R083495

R035898

R032222

R527492

R083494

R527490
R527491

R049517

R035710

R035818

R035889

R035804

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

RIVA RIDGE DR

SOUTH GABRIEL DR

US 183

RIVER RUN

GREEN VALLEY DR

NO
RT

H H
ILL

 CI
R

ARROYO CIR

HIGH GABRIEL DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-Z-032 

Attachment #6
Notification Map
602 S San Gabriel Dr

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
Public Notification Boundary

City Limits
WCAD Parcels



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 7



Item # 15 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 15-TOD-Z-035: Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on rezoning of one parcel of land generally located to the 
south of the intersection of US 183 and 183A Toll Road; 4.654 
acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R433105.  Currently, the 
property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit 
Oriented Development) and the applicant is proposing to amend 
the PUD to designate the base zoning district as GC-3-B (General 
Commercial) as permitted by the SmartCode, Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Bruce Nakfoor on behalf of West Texas Trading 

Retirement, Ltd.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Proposed Zoning Map  
 5. Aerial Map 
 6. Notification map 
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 12/02/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035 

THE TRIANGLE PUD 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: West Texas Trading Retirement, Ltd.  
 
Current Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 

with a base zoning district of GC-3-B (General Commercial) 
  
Size and Location: The property is generally located to the south of the intersection of US 183 

and 183A Toll Road and includes 4.654 acres, more or less. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 
Proposed Bryson Subdivision 

SOUTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 

WEST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Property 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
PUD/TOD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT/TRANSIT ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  The intent of this zoning district 
is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family 
residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region. 

 
CONVENTIONAL ZONE: 

The Conventional Development Sector allows conventional single-use and mixed-use 
development with some basic design standards to provide a transition to adjacent 
neighborhoods and pedestrian-oriented communities, and for the possibility of future retrofit 
of the area to a more pedestrian-oriented pattern. 
 

USE COMPONENT 
GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   

Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 
office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 
SITE COMPONENT 
TYPE 3:   

Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 
service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT 
TYPE B:   

Features:  85% masonry 1st

Intent:   
 floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 

(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 
development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Promote the Transit Oriented Development (TOD) as an urban destination within a 

suburban community. 
 The purpose of the Commercial Corridor designation is to allow for additional 

commercial development along corridors already devoted to primarily commercial and 
office uses. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the TOD/PUD (Transit Oriented 
Development/Planned Unit Development) district in to order to develop a commercial project.  
The surrounding properties are all designated as Conventional District within the TOD (Transit 
Oriented Development).  All of the properties are undeveloped except for the property to the 
east.  The property to the east is part of the proposed Bryson Subdivision that is currently under 
construction.    
 
The proposed base zoning for this PUD is GC-3-B (General Commercial).  This use component 
permits the development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial streets. 
 
The requested Type 3 site component would permit outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor storage 
and/or display, overhead doors, drive-through service lanes and carwashes.  This use component 
is intended to be combined with the GC use component where it is appropriate to utilize the 
outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and storage or accessory 
buildings.  The Type B Architectural Component requires that 85% of the first story walls are 
comprised of masonry and 50% of each additional story.  In addition, four architectural features 
are required. 
 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

The Conventional Development (CD) Sector Standards will apply to this project.  US 183 is 
designated as a B-Street and 183A Toll is designated as a C-Street.  These standards are listed 
below.   
 
Standards Specific to B-Streets in Commercial Zoning Districts 

a. Surface parking consisting of no more than one drive aisle with head-in parking spaces 
on each side of the drive aisle are permitted between the building and the right-of-way. A 
landscape screen or wall no taller than 4 feet in height shall be constructed and 
maintained to screen the view of the parking from the adjacent ROW. 

b. All drive aisles shall be designed and easements conveyed to connect to existing or future 
drive aisles on adjacent properties. 

c. Sidewalks and street trees in compliance with the Composite Zoning Ordinance shall be 
required between the parking lot and the right-of-way. 

d. Sidewalks at least 12 feet wide shall be provided between the building facade and the 
parking lot, with trees in grates or planter boxes every 30 feet. 

e. A continuous building frontage is required.  The frontage may only be broken by a street, 
pedestrian passage, courtyard or similar feature approved by the Planning Director.  For 
phased building construction within a block, a screen wall or landscape hedge shall be 
constructed at the building frontage line prior to building construction. 

f. The provision of pedestrian amenities such as benches, outdoor dining areas, awnings 
over sidewalks and other similar features is encouraged.  The Planning Director may 
provide a reduction of the minimum parking or landscaping requirement of up to 15% for 
the provision of pedestrian amenities. 

 
Standards Specific to Lots & Buildings on B-Streets in Commercial Zoning Districts 

a. Buildings fronting on A- and B-Streets shall meet the Type A Architectural Component 
of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

b. Buildings fronting on A- and B-Streets shall provide a primary entrance facing the street 
accessing the required sidewalk. 
 

Standards Specific to C-Streets in Commercial Zoning Districts 
a. Surface parking lots between buildings and the right-of-way shall be no deeper than 300 

feet nor wider than 600 feet.    
b. Surface parking lots between buildings and the right-of-way shall be designed as a 

pattern of internal streets and parking blocks. The parking blocks may have standard 
parking spaces and aisles. The internal streets shall have travel lanes, curbs, street trees, 
sidewalks and utility easements and may have parallel parking. The parking blocks shall 
be left free of easements with the exception of those for drainage and parking lot lighting 
in order to accommodate future construction of buildings. 

 
Standards Specific to Lots & Buildings on C-Streets in Commercial Zoning Districts 

a. Buildings fronting on C-Streets shall meet the Type A or Type B Architectural 
Component of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

5 
 

The applicant is requesting the following waivers: 
 The C-Street standards apply to both roadways. 
 Fuel pumps may be located closer to the street than the building on the northern side of 

the property, but no closer to the street than the building on the west or east sides. 
 The lighting level at the boundary of the property shall be no more than 1.0 foot candle. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested TOD/PUD amendment with the following waivers: 
 The C-Street standards apply to both roadways. 
 Fuel pumps may be located closer to the street than the building on the northern side of 

the property, but no closer to the street than the building on the west or east sides. 
 The lighting level at the boundary of the property shall be no more than 1.0 foot candle. 

 
The proposed land use is compatible with the neighboring properties.  Staff recommends 
approval of the pump location due to the unusual shape of the lot and the amount of street 
frontage.  The northern portion of the property is bound by a connector roadway that transitions 
from US 183 and 183A Toll Road.   
 
The intent of the B-Street standards is to provide for a pedestrian friendly, walkable area.  A 
continuous building frontage is required along this street type.  In this situation, one side of the 
property would be required to comply with B-Street standards and the other side would comply 
with the C-Street standards.  Staff supports applying the C-Street standards to both roadways 
because this property does not justify the need for the B-Street requirements.  This area will be 
challenging to require walkable area. 
 
The proposed lighting level will not impact any adjacent residential uses and the current 
standards regarding full cut off fixtures still applies. 
 
This request meets the intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B

CHITALPA ST

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

AMANDAS WAY

HERITAGE GROVE RD

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - The Triangle

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SECTORS
OS Open Space
CD Conventional Sector

S1 General Sector
S2 Station Sector  
S3 Old Town Sector

TRANSECTS
T4 General Urban

T5 Urban Center
T6 Urban Core
SD Special District
Civic Building

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !
PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



BRYSON

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B

AMANDAS WAY

CH
ITA

LP
A S

T

HERITAGE GROVE RD

HIGH GABRIEL EAST

PVR 949

GERMANDER RD

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - The Triangle

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B

CHITALPA ST

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

AMANDAS WAY

HERITAGE GROVE RD

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035  Attachment #4 Proposed Zoning Map - The Triangle

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SECTORS
OS Open Space
CD Conventional Sector

S1 General Sector
S2 Station Sector  
S3 Old Town Sector

TRANSECTS
T4 General Urban

T5 Urban Center
T6 Urban Core
SD Special District
Civic Building

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !
PUD Mixed Use

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD Single-Family

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD Townhome

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

183A TOLL RD FR SB

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B

AMANDAS WAY

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

HERITAGE GROVE RD

CH
ITA

LP
A S

T

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035 Attachment #5
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
The Triangle

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R0
32

22
1

R4
85

83
4

R0
32

23
9

R031728

R0
32

23
4

R032214

R032233

R4
85

83
2

R032207

R4
33

10
5

R321815

R321816

R0
32

20
9

R032237

R321813

R462742

R507158

R4
33

10
3

R0
32

23
8

R031721

R0
32

23
5

R321817

R0
32

22
2

R032219

R054296

R433094

R433108

US
 18

3

CR
 27

6

US
 18

3 N
B

US
 18

3 S
B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 N

B

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

AMANDAS WAY

CH
ITA

LP
A S

T

HERITAGE GROVE RD

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035  

Attachment #6
Notification Map
The Triangle

CITY MAPË

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



EXHIBIT A 
 

The Triangle Planned Unit Development 
 
 

A. Purpose and Intent 
 
The Triangle PUD is composed of approximately 4.654 acres, as described in Exhibit C 
(Field Notes). The development of this property is planned as a commercial development. 
 
 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

1. All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance and the Conventional Development (CD) 
Sector Standards, except as established in this exhibit, titled 
 

Exhibit A. 

2. For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the GC-3-B 
(General Commercial) base zoning district has been selected from the Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance for the proposed commercial development. 
 

3. The Conventional Development (CD) Sector Standard regarding the A-Street, 
B-Street, and C-Street Standards shall be modified as follows: 

 
C-Street Standards shall apply to the development along US 183.   

 
4. The general layout of the property is shown in Exhibit B.  The pumps may be 

located in front of the building on the northern side of the property, but shall not 
be located closer to the street than the building on the west or east sides. 

 
5. The lighting level at the boundary of the property shall be no more than 1.0 

foot-candle.   
 

 
C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 
Exhibit B (attached) is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the proposed location of the commercial development.  This plan does not 
constitute plat or site plan approval. 



! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

US
 18

3

18
3A

 TO
LL

 R
D 

FR
 S

B

US
 18

3 N
B

CR 276

183A TOLL RD FR NB

US
 18

3 S
B

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 15-TOD-Z-035

Exhibit B
Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan
The Triangle PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

This Plan is conceptual.  All applicable City Ordinances shall 
apply unless otherwise noted in the PUD Notes

PUMPS

PUMPS

BLDG



rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT C







rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 8


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item #7 
	Item #8 
	Item #9 
	Item #10 
	Item #11 
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14 
	Item #15 



